

MOF-ENERGY Prov. Guarantee- TB Fast Track

From: "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>
To: "Marcinek, Joe (CAB)" <joe.marcinek2@ontario.ca>, "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <robert.foster@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>, "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>, "Wittman, Nancy (CAB)" <nancy.wittman2@ontario.ca>, "Johnston, John (CAB)" <john.johnston3@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 19 Sep 2017 10:21:58 -0400

Hi Joe and Rob:

FYI that I have heard from Energy that we should be expecting a fast track request from MOF on their shared submission tracking to TB/MBC on the provincial guarantee agreement under the Fair Hydro Act. This was not flagged at the briefing this morning as we did not know, but will likely be of interest to the DM.

The fast track is to make sure they have approvals in advance of the OPG board meeting towards the end of next week. Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks

Tim Hindmarch-Watson

Policy Advisor
Justice, Resource and Environmental Policy
Policy and Delivery Division
Cabinet Office
416-325-4618